LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To: Board of Education

From: Eric Jonasson CPMM, CPS
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: November 12, 2025

Re:  Facilities Update

Daniel Wright Jr High

e The irrigation system for the athletic field was winterized to prepare it for the coming
winter. We do this annually to protect the system from damage during the cold winter
months.

e Lockdown drills were completed this month and were supervised by local law
enforcement. All staff did a great job following procedures and the drills were carried
out with no issues.

e Project design has begun for the replacement of 2 rooftop units at Daniel Wright. We
will continue to work with the engineers at Wold to build the bid package for this work.

Half Day School

e A meeting is planned for November 20th to meet with Tremco Roofing at Half Day
School to start the process of planning for the roof replacement of the 3rd grade wing of
the school. Finding from this review will be the first step in the planning process for the
summer construction project.

e Door repairs were completed on the cafetorium door. The hinges were replaced with a
more robust continuous hinge to ensure the door could hold up to higher impacts.

e The new HVAC systems that were installed this past summer at Half Day are up and
running. The system is performing as expected. We will continue to closely monitor the
system in its initial state and make any necessary adjustments that we find along the way.

o Lockdown drills were completed this month and were supervised by local law
enforcement. All staff did a great job following procedures and the drills were carried
out with no issues.



Laura Sprague

o Lockdown drills were completed this month and were supervised by local law
enforcement. All staff did a great job following procedures and the drills were carried
out with no issues.

e New doors were installed at the gym entrance and the connection between the gym and
MPR. The aging doors were replaced with new doors that have more robust security
hardware.

e Project design has begun for replacement of the gym air handler at Sprague. We will
continue to work with the engineers at Wold to build the bid package for this work.






